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Lyndle Naidoo

Subject: FW: Comments for the Coega 3000MW Gas to Power Project FSR

Attachments: FSR Comments_Coega 300 MW Gas to Power.pdf

Importance: High

 

 

From: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 12:00 

To: Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za> 

Subject: Comments for the Coega 3000MW Gas to Power Project FSR 

Importance: High 

 

EXTERNAL 

Good day 

  

Hope you are well. 

  

Kindly receive attached the comments for the Coega 3000MW Gas to Power Project Final Scoping Report. I do apologise 

for the late submission. 

  

Kind regards, 

Ms. Aulicia Maifo 

Intern: Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA 

Department of Environment, Forestry & Fisheries 

Email: AMaifo@environment.gov.za 

  

 
 

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.. 



1

Lyndle Naidoo

Subject: Registration as I&AP - CDC Coega 3000 MW Gas To Power Project

 

From: Jan Louw <Jan@g7energies.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 14:06 

To: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za> 

Cc: Veronique Fyfe <veronique@g7energies.com> 

Subject: Registration as I&AP - CDC Coega 3000 MW Gas To Power Project 

 

EXTERNAL 

Good day  Nicola , 
  
Please could you register G7 Renewable Energies as an I&AP on: 

•  CDC Coega 3000 MW Gas To Power Project  
Please could you register Veronique Fyfe as the main contact using the email address eia@g7energies.com. 
  
  
Feel free to contact my self on the following number if anything is unclear, 076 423 8710  
 
Kind Regards 
-- 

Jan Louw| Land Rights Manager 
G7 Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd 
5th Floor, 125 Buitengracht Street 
Cape Town 8001, South Africa 
+27 76 423 8710 (Mobile) 
+27 21 300 0610 (Office)  
+27 86 514 1735 (Fax) 
www.g7energies.com 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY : This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named 

recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose 
or store or copy the information in any medium. 

In case of strong suspicion of phishing, report the email through the reporting tool on your email toolbar or send it as an attachment to info@g7energies.com  
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